OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

April 8, 2024

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 083 -24

To: Distribution List
From: Chief of Staff
Subject: IWCC Flag Day Clean-up and Beautification Efforts, April 8-11, 2024

All departments, agencies, offices and authorities of the American Samoa Government are
required to take part in this year's Flag Day clean-up and decorations. Please note that the IWCC
clean-up and beautification for this month will initiate preparations for the 2024 Flag Day
celebration which is scheduled to start from April 8 and completed no later than April 11, 2024.

The decorations by the IWCC will consist of fili launiu and avapui and is contingent upon any
village efforts for the Village Beautification Competition. IWCC beautification efforts are meant
to cover any area that will nof be decorated by participating villages. Please make sure to
coordinate with your IWCC Zone Leaders (ASPA, AS-EPA, DPW, DMWR, DOH & DOC).

As always, your full support of these efforts and continued dedication to keep our island clean and
beautiful and ushering in the patriotic spirit in this year's Flag Day celebration is greatly
appreciated.
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Loa Taphavave ¥ Laupola
Chiéf of Staff
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